CITY OF SIGOURNEY, IOWA MINUTES OF REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2018

The Sigourney City Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers at City Hall on Wednesday, February 21, 2018 with Mayor Glandon presiding and the following Council members answering roll call: Morlan, Landgrebe, Bender, Conrad, McLaughlin and Schultz. Others present were: CJ Eilers, News Review; Don Northup, Director of Public Works I; Allan Glandon, Police Chief; Aaron Kephart, Assistant Police Chief; and Angie Alderson, City Clerk.

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Council member McLaughlin moved, seconded by Council member Conrad, to approve the tentative agenda. Upon the roll being called, the following voted Ayes: Morlan, Landgrebe, Bender, Conrad, McLaughlin and Schultz. Nays: None. Motion approved.

Council member Conrad moved, seconded by Council member Morlan, to approve the following items on the consent agenda: minutes from the February 2, 2018 Special Council meeting; Council accounts payable claims totaling \$27,089.55; Don Northup and Brent Gilliland to attend Water Distribution and Treatment Plant Operators Training sponsored by American Water Works Association Iowa Section Region VI in Washington, Iowa on March 21, 2018 at a cost of \$50.00 each; and the credit card report. Upon the roll being called, the following voted Ayes: Morlan, Landgrebe, Bender, Conrad, McLaughlin and Schultz. Nays: None. Motion approved.

Council member Conrad moved, seconded by Council member Morlan, to approve the remaining item on the consent agenda: minutes from the February 7, 2018 Council meeting. Upon the roll being called, the following voted Ayes: Morlan, Landgrebe, Conrad, McLaughlin and Schultz. Nays: None. Abstain: Bender. Motion approved. (*Council member Bender was unable to attend the regular Council meeting on February 7th.*)

<u>Other City Business</u>: Mayor Glandon asked if there were questions regarding RAGBRAI. The Executive Committee has been picked and they are working on sub committees. The budget is being worked on.

City Clerk Alderson explained the bad debts and how she would like to go about having them either written off or put into a file that will not show up on the monthly and annual reports but are still available to collect payment for.

<u>Street and Sanitation</u>: Director of Public Works I Northup stated that he was waiting on information regarding the annual spring cleanup. He did discuss the numbers from last year as far as the number of stops made, etc.

The compost will be open on March 1st. The Council did discuss the compost being closed during the construction work for the sewer treatment plant project.

<u>City Clerk:</u> The March 7, 2018 regular Council meeting will be held at City Hall at 6:00 p.m.

There will need to be a Special Council meeting soon as the Keswick Tavern is moving their liquor license to the Keokuk County Expo for an event on March 3rd and will need the Cityos approval. The Mayor and Council set a date and time of Friday, February 23rd at 7:00 a.m. for this special meeting.

Public Input: Council member Bender stated that he had a lady contact him to praise the Street Department for the street/snow cleaning.

The meeting was adjourned by acclamation at 6:15 p.m.

Douglas L. Glandon, Mayor

ATTEST: